Thursday, 13 November 2008 PauL MuLvey
File Name: Watkinson Apperley Consulting Engineer
ABN 98 219 787 463

Mr David Cannon

Watkinson Apperley Pty Limited
PO Box 495

NOWRA NSW 2540

Dear David

Re: Vacenta Pty Ltd
Lot 682 DP568678, Lot 705 DP61385
And Lot 810 DP247285 Manyana

As advised, PMA Consulting P/L is no longer operating, with the environmental component being closed
for over two years. The structural/engineering side of the business ceased trading in June 2008.
Unfortunately | personally have no access to the original environmental files.

All' work completed under our environmental consultancy was completed in accordance with techniques
and effort outlined in the draft Threatened Biodiversity Survey and Assessment Guidelines (DEC 2004).

To the best of my knowledge trap stations (large and medium sizedElIiot traps), which were set up at
three non-random locations within the different vegetation communities were baited and results recorded
over three consecutive nights on the 17", 18" and 19" of January 2005 during the nocturnal fauna
surveys.

Please do not hesitate to contact me should you require any further information or clarification of the
above matters.

Yours faithfully,

=

Paul Mulvey
B.E. CPEng MIEAust.

PO Box 50 ULLADULLA NSW 2539  Mobile: 0419912921 Email: pmaeng@iprimus.com.au




